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Law Offices
JOSEPH C. 9IMOER

September 19, 19h9

Mr. Yahai Patrichi
c/o Patrichi Engineering Co.
265h East Century Blvd.
Lynwood, California

Dear Sir:

I am incorporating herewith a copy of a communication from
Mr. Niculescu t s attorney in New York, which I will not answer until
I have heard from you in this matter.

The letter follows:

"I am in receipt of your letter of July 28th, 19h9, and regret
the delay in answering it sooner.

The stock certificates were duly signed by General Radesdu
and Mr. Miculescu's certificate was delivered to him.

BOA() Mr. Patrichi's certificate, I feel that if no
California Bank would accept the escrow, that I should act as the
escrowee."

My first impression was to write him a very, very stringent
letter, and so far I have not changed my mind, but Twill abide by
your decision.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Joseph C. Singer
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